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Central Purchasing 
213 South Oliver Drive 

Aztec, New Mexico  87410 
(505) 334-4551 

 
PROP No. 22-23-18, Security Guard Services 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

December 28, 2022 
 

CLARIFICATION / ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS 
AS FOLLOWS: 

Question: Who is the current incumbent?  

Answer: Always Professional Inc. 

Question: What is the contract value or budget set-aside? 

Answer: $48,000 through June 30, 2023. 

Question: On page 8, section "SPECIFICATION AND REQUIREMENTS," under "SCOPE OF 
SERVCIES," it is stated, "Security services shall be provided 12 hours per day, seven days a week 
from 6:00 pm to 6:00 am each day or as needed." The question is "as needed" on top of the 12 hours 
or within that timeframe of 12 hours?   

Answer: The initial assignment under this Request for Proposals is for security services at the San 
Juan County Industrial Park, 12 hours per day, seven days per week, from 6:00 pm to 6:00 am.  The 
“as needed” will be for additional services, on top of this first assignment, for this same location or 
other County locations if a need arises. 

Question: Will there be a briefing after the award to all the participants?  

Answer: Yes, at the request of the offeror. 

Question: If there is a current incumbent, are they qualified to rebid on this solicitation?  

Answer: Yes 

Question: Does this contract fall under the Blank Purchase Agreement (BPA) with the State?  

Answer: No 
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Question: Does the County intend to use their contract or the Contractor’s contract?  
o If the County’s contract, please provide the intended sample as soon as possible.  

▪ Should Contractor’s provide any redline requests in their proposal?  
o If the Contractor’s contract is to be used, is it expected that bidders include their 

proposed contract in their proposal? 
  
Answer: Any offeror who submits a response to this Request for Proposals, shall include a sample 
contract within their proposal response under “Section 7: Other Supporting or Resource Material.” 

 
 
 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE OFFER PAGE.  


